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Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:26 PM
To: 'Shane LaFave'; Que El-Amin; Pratap Singh; Robert Reineke; Robert Fedorchak; Mylotta, 

Pamela A - DNR; Nobile, Trevor W - DNR; Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob); Angy Singh
Subject: RE: CWC Discussion

Good aŌernoon Shane – Thank you for the follow-up email and for your team’s Ɵme on Wednesday aŌernoon to discuss 
the CWC East Block site. The meeƟng summary you provide below is accurate. As we also discussed, in the next 
commissioning report, please document the weather and interior building condiƟons (e.g., HVAC status) during the 
pressure field extension and indoor air data collecƟon events. Include a narraƟve in the next commissioning report that 
discusses how the vapor miƟgaƟon system responded to these condiƟons. 
 
The DNR looks forward to conƟnuing to work with you and your team on this project. Do not hesitate to reach out 
should you have any quesƟons or wish to further discuss. 
 
Thank you, Jane  
 
We are commiƩed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at hƩp://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Jane Pfeiffer 
she/her/hers 
Phone: (414) 435-8021 
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Shane LaFave <Shane@roerscompanies.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 4:23 PM 
To: Que El-Amin <que@scott-crawford.com>; Pratap Singh <psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Reineke 
<rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Fedorchak <rfedorchak@patrioteng.com>; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR 
<Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>; Nobile, Trevor W - DNR <Trevor.Nobile@wisconsin.gov>; Hoverman, Robert R - DNR 
(Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>; Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>; Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR 
<jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Shane LaFave <Shane@roerscompanies.com> 
Subject: CWC Discussion 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Thank you all for the productive and collaborative discussion this afternoon regarding CWC and the upcoming 
commissioning testing round for East Block.  The bullet points below are an attempt to capture the notable 
decisions/discussion from the call.  Please feel free to add to or revise any of the items if I missed anything: 
 

1) Testing Period - After discussion, we collectively decided on a commissioning testing period of 14 days for 
both passive samplers and continuous GC testing (primarily in units 1045 and 1050).   
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2) 1st Floor Focus - We agreed on moving some of the passive samplers proposed on floors 2 and 3 down to 
floor 1.  The goal is not to be as concerned about specific number of samplers on each floor but to ensure 
we have the appropriate locations still covered on 2nd and 3rd floors, which includes areas above previous 
hot spots on level 1 and in stairwells.  
 

3) Rain events and weather conditions – Although we’re hoping that a significant rain event happens during 
the 14 day testing period, either way CWC will include weather data in the commissioning testing 
report.  The goal is to adequately describe how the system has performed/is performing under heavier 
water/rain conditions.  CWC should also include temperature data (inside and outside) during testing, and 
information about open/closed windows and patio doors.  
 

4) Telemetry – It was discussed and understood that telemetry will be installed after this commissioning 
round, so CWC’s reporting on vacuum measurements will look similar to what was done for West Block.   
 

5) Interim OM&M – The plan and timing for OM&M and closeout should be submitted in the commissioning 
report for WDNR’s consideration and feedback.   

 
Thank you again for the discussion and here’s to hoping all goes well in this next round.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Shane LaFave 
Executive Vice President 

 
m: 763.300.1861  
shane@roerscompanies.com 
 


